CITY OF CHICAGO
*

BOARD OF ETHICS

MEMORANDUM

To: The Honorable Pat Dowell
Chairman, Committee on the Budget and Government Operations

From: Steve Berlin
Executive Director
Board of Ethics

CC: Manuel Perez
Mayor’s Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

Date: November 2, 2020
Re: Request for Information from Annual Appropriation Committee Hearing
ID#: 78-01 Lobbyists

The following information is provided in response to questions posed at our department’s hearing
on October 30, 2020 to discuss the proposed 2021 budget.

Alderman Reboyras asked for a list of all registered lobbyists. It is posted on our website here in
a downloadable Excel file, and we update it monthly:
https://www.chicago.gov/content/dam/city/depts/ethics/general/LobbyistStuff/LISTS/LobbyistLi
st.xls

As always, please let me know if you have any further questions.
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78-02 Campaign

The following information is provided in response to questions posed at our department’s hearing
on October 30, 2020 to discuss the proposed 2021 budget.

Alderman Sigcho-Lopez asked for the document containing the Board’s May 2019
recommendations for amendments to the City’s ethics laws, including the recommendation for
tightening the political contribution restrictions imposed on real estate developers.

That document is posted on our website here:
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/depts/ethics/provdrs/reg/news/2019/may/suggestionsforchan

ges.html

As always, please let me know if you have any further questions.
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